
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

FEDERAL TRADE COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. D.C. 20580

Division of Enforcement

September 29, 2008

Paul D. Rubin, Esq.
Patton Boggs, LLP
2550 M Street, NW
Washington, DC 2003H350

RE: Dillard's, Inc.
FTC Matter No. 0823198

Dear Mr. Rubin:

As you know, the staff of the Federal Trade Commission conducted an investigation of
Dillard's, Inc., for possible violations ofSection 5 of the Federal Trade Commission Act, 15 U.S.C.
§ 45, the Fur Products Labeling Act,


